



October 20, 2025

Eric Gallt, P.E.,
Director of Public Works
City of Mesquite
1515 North Galloway Ave.
Mesquite, TX 75149

**RE: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT
ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR UTILITY CONCRETE REPAIRS (AREA 1)
(City Contract No. 2025-104)**

Dear Mr. Gallt,

On October 1, 2025, four (4) base bids were received for the above-referenced project:

CI Pavement, Inc.	\$586,725.00
Estrada Concrete Company, LLC	\$588,050.00
B&B Concrete Sawing	\$608,950.00
Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc.	\$685,550.00

We have reviewed the qualification information and financial statement provided by the low bidder, CI Pavement, Inc. Considering the nature of this project, along with the contractor's past project history, they have been deemed qualified to perform the work.

Therefore, we recommend that the City of Mesquite award the contract for the Annual Contract for Utility Concrete Repairs (Area 1) City Contract No. 2025-104 to CI Pavement, Inc., in the amount of **\$586,725.00**.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Daven Butler

Daven Butler
Manager of Streets
Public Works